FILED MAR 11, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 01370-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Nonnye Grant

To: Bob Casey
Subject: RE: TX 802, Tennessee Telephone Service, LLC d/b/a/ Freedom Communications USA,
LLC

| S 0000-0T

Bob, will update MCD for TX 802 also. Thanks, Nonnye

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 10:20 AM

To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: TX 802, Tennessee Telephone Service, LLC d/b/a/ Freedom Communications USA, LLC

Got another one...TX 802, Tennessee Telephone Service, LLC d/b/a/ Freedom Communications USA, LLC

Converted to Chapter 7 on 10/27/11.

From: Nonnye Grant

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 10:06 AM
To: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: TX 725, Baldwin County Internet

Good morning Bob, appreciate you letting us know that we need to update the status of the bankruptcy. Unless we get
notification by the court or staff, | don’t know. Will make the change in MCD. Again thanks, Nonnye

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 9:38 AM
To: Nonnye Grant

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: TX 725, Baldwin County Internet

Hi Nonnye!
Still working on making sure certificate holders are registered with the Secretary of State.

Found one company (TX725) that declared Chapter 11 bankruptcy, but was then converted to Chapter 7 bankruptcy
back in 2012.

MCD still has them as in chapter 11 bankruptcy.

Could you update?
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Bankruptcy Court Order attached.
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B9D (Official Form 9D) (Chapter 7 Corporation/Partnership Asset Case) (05/09) Case Number 3:10-bk—08252

UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

Notice of
Chapter 7 Bankruptcy Case, Meeting of Creditors, & Deadlines

A bankruptey case concerning the debtor(s) listed below was originally filed under chapter 11 on 8/4/10 and was converted to a case
under chapter 7 on 10/27/11.

You may be a creditor of the debtor. This notice lists important deadlines. You may want to consult an attorney to protect your rights.
All documents filed in the case may be inspected at the bankruptey clerk's office at the address listed below. NOTE: The staff of the
bankruptcy clerk's office cannot give legal advice.

See Reverse Side For Important Explanations

Debtor(s) (name(s) used by the debtor(s) in the last 8 years, including married, maiden, trade, and address):

Tennessee Telephone Service, LLC

220 Creekside Drive

Dickson, TN 37055

Case Number: Social Security / Individual Taxpayer ID / Employer Tax ID / Other
3:10-bk-08252

nos:
62—-1810922

Attorney for Debtor(s) (name and address): Bankruptey Trustee (name and address):

PHILLIP G YOUNG JEANNE ANN BURTON

Garfinkle, McLemore & Young, PLLC Jeanne Ann Burton PLLC

22 PUBLIC SQUARE, SUITE 12 PO Box 90181

COLUMBIA, TN 38401 NASHVILLE, TN 37209

Telephone number: 931-381-0057 Telephone number: 615 678—6960
Meeting of Creditors

Date: November 23, 2011 Time: 10:00 AM

Location: Customs House, 701 Broadway, Room 100, Nashville, TN 37203

Language interpretation at the meeting of creditors will be provided at no cost upon request to the Chapter 7, 12, or 13 Trustee AND
U.S. Trustee as soon as possible but preferably within seven (7) days after the commencement of the case. Request Forms may be
obtained from the U.S. Trustee or under "U.S. Trustee Info" on the Court’s website al <www.lnmb.uscourts.gov>.

Deadline to File a Proof of Claim

Papers must be received by the bankruptey clerk's office by the following deadlines:

For all creditors (except a governmental unit): 2/21/12 For a governmental unit:

Creditor with a Foreign Address:
A creditor to whom this notice is sent at a foreign address should read the information under "Claims" on the reverse side.

Creditors May Not Take Certain Actions:

In most instances, the filing of the bankruptey case automatically stays certain collection and other actions against the debtor and the
debtor's property. Under certain circumstances, the stay may be limited to 30 days or not exist at all, although the debtor can request the
court to extend or impose a stay. If you attempt to collect a debt or take other action in violation of the Bankruptcy Code, you may be
penalized. Consult a lawyer to determine your rights in this case.

Address of the Bankruptey Clerk's Office: For the Court:
701 Broadway Room 170 Clerk of the Bankruptey Court:
Nashville, TN 37203 MATTHEW T LOUGHNEY

Telephone number: 615-736—5584

Hours Open: Monday — Friday 8:00 AM — 4:00 PM Date: 10/28/11

Case 3:10-bk-08252 Doc 407 Filed 10/28/11 Entered 10/28/11 08:23:51 Desc
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EXPLANATIONS B9D (Official Form 9D) (12/07)

Filing of Chapter 7
Bankruptcy Case

A bankruptcy case under Chapter 7 of the Bankruptcy Code (title 11, United States Code) has been filed in this court
by or against the debtor(s) listed on the front side, and an order for relief has been entered.

Legal Advice

The staff of the bankruptey clerk's office cannot give legal advice. Consult a lawyer to determine your rights in this
case.

Creditors Generally
May Not Take Certain
Actions

Prohibited collection actions are listed in Bankruptcy Code § 362. Common examples of prohibited actions include
contacting the debtor by telephone, mail or otherwise to demand repayment; taking actions to collect money or
obtain property from the debtor; repossessing the debtor's property; and starting or continuing lawsuits or
foreclosures. Under certain circumstances, the stay may be limited to 30 days or not exist at all, although the debtor
can request the court to extend or impose a stay.

Meeting of Creditors

A meeting of creditors is scheduled for the date, time and location listed on the front side. The debtor's
representative must be present at the meeting to be questioned under oath by the trustee and by creditors. Creditors
are welcome to attend, but are not required to do so. The meeting may be continued and concluded at a later date
without further notice.

Claims

A Proof of Claim is a signed statement describing a creditor's claim. A Proof of Claim (Official Form B10) can be
obtained at the bankruptcy courts web site: http://www.tnmb.uscourts.gov/forms, the United States Court Web
Site: http://www.uscourts.gov/FormsAndFees/Forms/BankrupteyForms.aspx or at any bankruptey clerk's
office. A secured creditor retains rights in its collateral regardless of whether that creditor files a Proof of Claim. If
you do not file a Proof of Claim by the "Deadline to File a Proof of Claim" listed on the front side, you might not be
paid any money on your claim from other assets in the bankruptey case. To be paid, you must file a Proof of Claim
even if your claim is listed in the schedules filed by the debtor. Filing a Proof of Claim submits the creditor to the
jurisdiction of the bankruptcy court, with consequences a lawyer can explain. For example, a secured creditor who
files a Proof of Claim may surrender important nonmonetary rights, including the right to a jury trial. Filing
Deadline for a Creditor with a Foreign Address: The deadlines for filing claims set forth on the front of this
notice apply to all creditors. If this notice has been mailed to a creditor at a foreign address, the creditor may file a
motion requesting the court to extend the deadline.

Liquidation of the
Debtor's Property and
Payment of Creditors'
Claims

The bankruptcy trustee listed on the front of this notice will collect and sell the debtor's property that is not exempt.
If the trustee can collect enough money, creditors may be paid some or all of the debts owed to them, in the order
specified by the Bankruptcy Code. To make sure you receive any share of that money, you must file a Proof of
Claim, as described above.

Bankruptey Clerk's
Office

Any paper that you file in this bankruptcy case should be filed at the bankruptey clerk's office at the address listed
on the front side. You may inspect all papers filed, including the list of the debtor's property and debts and the list of
the property claimed as exempt, at the bankruptey clerk's office.

Creditor with a
Foreign Address

Consult a lawyer familiar with United States bankruptcy law if you have any questions regarding your rights in this
case.

Refer to Other Side for Important Deadlines and Notices
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